
Distr. 
GEI~ERAI, 

T/C, 2/SR. 514 

UNITED NATIONS 

TRLJ ,STEESHIP 

COUNCIL ro August ~959 

ORIGilW,: ENGLISH 

STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETI'l'IONS 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FM HUNDRED AND FOURl'~"TH MEE'Til'!G 

Held at B'eadque.rcers, :New York, · 
on Tuesday, 30 ~un! 1959, at 10.15 a,m. 

CONTENrS 
Examination ot petition s concerning Western Samoa: drat't report 
(T/c.2/1.383) (continued) · . . 

Pet i tion concerning irev Guinea (T/PT!JI! .8/r; and TfoBS.8/6) 

59-19171 I ... 



T/C .2/SR.511~ 
Ene;lir:.h 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Cbairmsn: 

Members: 

Also present: 

Mr. CASTON 

Miss TENZER 

Mr. YANG 

Mr. RASGOTRA 
Mr. KOCIANICICH 

Mr. ANTONOV 
Mr. EDMONDS 
Mr. JONF.S 

R~resenta.tive of. A cpecial ized agency: 

Secretariat: 

Dr. SACKS 

Mr. CHACKO 

Unit~d Kingd.cim of Great Bri tai"o 
and Northern Ireland 

Belgium 

China. 

India · 

Italy 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

Ne-w Zealsnd 

Special Representative of tbe_ 
Administering Authority for the 
Trust Territory of New Guinea · 

Wo~ld Health Organization 

Secretary of the Committee 

I ... 



T/c.2/sn.514 
English . 
Page 3 

EXAMINATION OF PETITIONS CONCERNnm WES·rERN SAMOA: DRAFT REPORT (T/c.2/1.;,83) 
(continued). . . · . 

. ' -· 

At the invitation of the Chairma'll, Mr.· Edmonds (New Zealand) and. Dr. Saci=s 

(World Heal~ Organization) • took places. at. tbe Coilll.11i·cte;-;~;.-·-··-·----·-
.. . . ' . -----. .._... -

I• E,et~:4on· fro.m a. de12.,utat~~- of Ssmoan nitrses 0)/yET~!,2). 

The CHAIPJ,1AN' invited :the Committee to resume its discussion of d...•aft 
resolution ;r. 

Dr. S~ (World Health Organization) explained, w-..i.th reference to the 

runendment prol)osed by the Soviet rap:..·esenta.tive at the previous meeting, that 
. . ~ . 

the World Heelth Organization did not lay _down any interna.Uonal ster.1dards of 

q~a.J.ifica.tion for. the nursing profession. Its policy was to assist countries to 

work out their own standards. lf the Administering Authority so desired it. 

would, of course, be pleased to consult with it on nursing qualifications in 

Western Samoa.. 

The CI;AIRMAN, speaking ns the representative of the United Kingdom, _.,.. 

thought tha.t since the draft resolution was concerned with local standards of 

nursing and the World Health Organization was not in a. position to lay down any 

· msndatory nursing standards it would be better to omit the referznce to the 

World Health Organization in the Soviet amendment. 

!i!:..:.}NTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Reyublics) stressed the need to 

improve training facilities for nurses in Western Samoa by the time the Territory 

· attained independence. The representative of the World Health Organization had 

said that each country set its own standards and it would seem logical for 

Western Samoa to-accept those or New Zesland. 

Although he would in aey case vote for the Indian representative's amendment, 

he would ask for a separate vote on the original operative paragraph 3 as he . 

wished to see a specific reference made to the standard of training required and a 

time-limit set, especially as he believeci the number of. nurses required was small. 

9Perative ;paragraph 3, as amended, was approved unanimousll• 



T/C.2/SR. 514 
English 
Pae;e 4 

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the original operative pa.ragra!.)h 3 

which, if approved would appear as operative paragraph 4. 
Operative paragraph 4 was rejected by 3 votes to 1, with 2 r,bstentions.' 

Draft resolution I as a whole, as amended, was approved unanimously. 

II. Petition from ~ Samo~edi_cal As~inti~_i_Tf PET .'}-fll) 
Paragraphs 12 to 15 were adopted. 

The preamble of draft resolution II was approved. 

Operative paragraph 1 was approved. 

· Mr. YANG (China) proposed the addition, in operative paragraph 2, 

of the words "relevant parts of" after the words "petitioners to" and the 

replacement of the words "its .examination of conditions in Wester.a Samoa" by 

the words "health services in Western Samoa". 

Miss TENZER (Belgium) proposed the addition, in operative paragraph 2, 

of·the words 11 that part of" after the words nas well as to". 

Operative paragraph 2, as amended, was aFproved. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that some amendment was needed to operative 

paragraph 3 in the light of the remarks made by the representatives of New Zealand 

and of the World HeaJ.th Organization at the 513th meeting. 

Dr. SACKS (World Health Organization) proposed that operative 

paragraph 3 should be redrafted as follows: 

"3. Takes note of negotiations between the World Health Organization 

and the Administering Authority regarding the most advantaeeous 

utilization of fellowships." 

Mr. KOCIANCICH (Italy) proposed the addition of the words "World 

Health Organization" before the word "fellowships" in order to make the position 

clear. 

Operative paragraph 3, as amended, was approved. 

The CHAIRl,iA.N suggested that in operative paragraph 4, the word 

"international" should be inserted before the word "agencies" and the words "of 

the United Nations" deleted since agencies other than those of the United Nations 

· might be involved.. 

O})erative para.graph 4, as amended, was approved. 



T/c.2/sR.514 
English 
Page 5 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that in operative paragraph 5 the word "would" 
should be replaced by "will". 

Qp~:ra.tive paragraph 5, as amended, was approved. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of the United Kingdom, 
thought that operative paragraph 6 repeated what had already been stated in 

operative paragraph 5 and proposed that it should be omit~ed for that reason. 

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, since the 

Territory would soon become independent, it was 1.mportant that the Admiµistering 

Authority should take aJ.l possible measures to raise the standard of the Territory's 

health services and to ensure that they would be adequate by that time. The 

targets to be achieved should be defined in the draft resolution and he · would 

therefore call for a separate vote on operative par~aph 6. 
Operative para.graph 6 was rejected by 3 votes ·to l, with 2 abstentions. 

The draft resolution a.s a.whole, as amended, was approved unanimously. 

Dr. SACKS {World Health Organization) withdrew.·· 

III. Petition from Mau'u•Alofi A. Pereira (T/J?FJr.1/12) 
Paragraphs 4 to 6 were adopted. 
The preambular paragraph of draft resolution I was adopted~ 

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wished to know 

to which of the Administering Authority's observations it was intended to draw 

the.petitioner's attention. He a.lso wished to have a fuller explanation of why 

Mr. Pereira bad not been al.lowed to enter New Zealan<i,. 

The CHAIRMAN said that the Administering Authority's observations were 

given in document T/OBS.1/6. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India.) observed that it was within the authority of any 

Government to decide who should be admitted to its country. At the 512th meeting 

the Special Representative had made. various suggestions as to possible ways of 

dealing with Mr. Pereira.' s case and he thought it reasonable to draw the 

petitioner's attention.to them. He was prepared to support the draft resolution as 

a whole. 

Operative paragraphs land 2 were approved. 
I ... 



T /c. 2/sR. 514 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that when 

he had originally suggested operative paragraph 3, it had been worded differently. 

The words "fails to" and the word "elsewhere" should be omitted and the word "give" 

should be replaced by the word "gives" .. 

The CHAIRMAN agreea that that pad in fact been the case. 
I 

~1r. RASGOTRA (India) proposed that operative paragraph 3 should be 
redrafted to read as follows: 

"Recommends that if, for any reason, it should not be possible to 

agree to the petitioner's request for entry into New Zealand for purposes 

of training or education, he should be given assistance in obtaining 

suitable facilities elsewhere." 

Mr. KOCIANCICH (ItaJ.y) felt that there was no connexion between the 

question of the entry of the petitioner _into New Zealand, which depended on 

immigration legislation, and the obligation of the Administering Authority to 

provide educational facilities elsewhere. No doubt the representative.of India had 

had his Government's offer of a fellowship in mind when he.had made his proposal. . ' . 
As bad be,en stated in paragraph 5 under Se~tion III, that question was at present 

under discussion. The question of providing other educational facilities did not 

arise in the circumstances. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) reaffirmed his .view that there was a relationship 

between the two aspects of the proposal. He had not had in mind his Government's 

offer of :a fellowship when making his proposal. The petitioner had expressed a 

preference for training in New Zealand and the New Zealand representative had 

agreed that further training ~ould be of benefit to the petitioner and could 

usefully be provided in New Zealand. However, as there were some difficulties, 

such training could be provided elsewhere~ It should be left to the Government 

of New Zealand to decide where the training should be given. 

Mr. EDMONDS (New Zealand) pointed out that the proposal, as worded, 

implied that if the Administering Authority refused anyone entry into New Zea1and, 

it had to assist him in receiving his education elsewhere. Furthermore, as the 

petitioner was a member of the Civil Service, his nomination would have to be 

approved by his Minister and the Public Service Commission. If facilities were 

offered by another Government, the authorities might decide, for example, to send 

a younger man. 



T/c.2/sR.514 
English 
Page 7 

The CHAIRMAW, speaking as the representative of the United Kingdom, 

suggested that the phrase reading "he should 'be give!! a.ssiste.uce ••• elsewhere" 

should be re:ple.ced by the phrase 1'the ·possibilities of. study elsewhere should . 

be explored"~. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) sa.id that !le· had had no intention of creating 

difficulties for the Government of New Zealand or tb.e Administering Authority. 

He 1;rroposed a further revision of his amendment: 
11Recommends that, if, for any reason, it should not be possible to 

agree tq. the petitioner's request for educs.tional facilities in New Zealand, · · 

the question of ~s sis ting him iri obtaining' suitable facilities elsewhere 

should b~ sympa.theti ca.l:'..y considered." 

Mr. ANTONOV (lTniou of Sovtet S~cialist Republiris) asked the representative 

of New ZeeJ.a.nd whether the Administering Authority considered that the petitioner 

should receive assistance regardless of his age and that it was for the New 

ZeeJ.and Government to grant assistance to the :petitioner by sending him elsewhere. 
.. . I . 

Why should a country which had. assumed obligations under the Trusteeship System 

advocate sending the :petitioner elsewhere? If New Zealand was, unable to ma.lte 

the necessary facilities available to the petitioner, however, his delegation 
would support the Indian amendment. 

Mr. EDMONDS (New Zealand) stated that the New Zealand Government had 

already provided the petitioner with educational facilities for a two-year 

period and the point at issue was his entry into the· country. He suggested that 

the phrase "agree to the petitioner's request for educational facilities in 

New Zealand" in the Indian amendment should be replaced by the phrase "give 

favourable consideration to the petitioner's request for entry into New Zealand". 

It would be for the Samoan Government to deal with t_he question of providing 

training facilities and of the petitioner's nomination. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) stated that the question under discussion had· 

arisen because of the petitioner's wish to receive further training in New Zealand. 

If there were continued objection to his proposal, however, he would withdraw it 

and a vote could be taken on the original operative paragraph 3. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the New ZeA.land representative's point would 
be met if the word "educational" was inserted before the phrase "facilities 
elsewhere". 



T/c.2/sR.514 
English 
Page 8 

Mr. KOCT.klCICH (ItaJ.y) said tpa.t he was unable to agree with the proposed 

text, although it was an improvement on the previous one, as it still linked the 

entry of the petitioner into New Zealand with the a.J.leged obligation of the · 

Administering Authority to provide assistance in obtaining educational facilities. 

The conclusion might be drawn that anyone who had cam.mi tted an offence would be 

entitled to the assistance of the Administering Authority in obtaining educational 

facilities. 

Mr .. RASGOI'AA (India) said that he had had no intention of protecting 

persons who hail committed offences. It was for the Government to decide on the 

petitioner's fitness to enter New Zealand. The question of obtaining educational 

facilities was a separate matter. The New Zealand representative had stated that 

the petitioner would benefit by further training; therefore, the question of 
I • 

giving him assistance in obtaining training elsewhere should be sympathetically 

considere1. 

Mr. KOCIANCICI! (Italy) said that he he.d not mea,it to imply that the 

resolution encouraged the commission of offences in order to get assistance. 

That was obviously not the intention of the sponsors, but anyone who read the 

resolution would draw such a conclusion. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of the United Kingdom, 

said that, although an ill-wisher might.--r-ead- such a meaning into the resolution, 

it was not a necessacy-interpr.etation, nor an inevi.table one. His delegation 

would support the text in its present form. 

Mr. YANG (China) drew attention to the fact that there was some conflict 

between operative paragraphs 2 and 3, implying a lack of confidence in the actions 

of the Administering Authority. 

The CHAIB.MAN suggested that the phrase "give favourable consideration to" 

in operative para.graph 3 might be replaced by the word "grant" 1 which would 

obviate that difficulty. 

Operative paragraph 3, as amended~ was approved b¥ 4 votes to 1, with no 

abstentions. 



T/c.2/sR.514 
English 
Page 9 

Mr. YANG (China) said that he bad intended to abstain in the voting but 

in view of the New Zealand representative's approval of the modified proposal, 

he had voted in favour of it. 

The d:raft resolution as a whole, as amended, ·was approved by 4 votes · to none, 
with l abstention. --------

Mr. Edmonds (New Zealand) Withdrew. 

IV. Petition from the i~yor 6f Aleisa settlement (T/PET~l/13) 

Paragraphs 7 and 8 were adopted. 

The preamble of' draft resolution IV we.s e,:p:prmred. 

The operative paragraph was approved. 

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of So·liet Socialist Republics) ~reposed the 

addition of a second operative paragraph to read as fomlows: 
11R~commends that the Ad:ninistering Authority should investigate further 

the possibility of' improving living conditions in the Settlement .. " 

~HAIRI-1.AN, speaking as the representative of the United Kingdom, 

said that such u recommendation would not be appropriate since its adoption might 

arouse undue hopes in the Settlement. 

~~econd operative paragrath proposed by the USSR re~resentative was 

approved by 2 votes to 1 with 1 abstention. 

v.. Petition from the Chiefs and Orators and all the People of the Village 
of Fagalti-(Tl:PET.1714) 

Paragraphs 8 and 9 were adopted. 

The prea~bl~ to draft resolution V was approved. 

Operative paragra,h 1 wss approved. 

Mr. YAi"JG (China) proposed that the words "takes note of" in operative 

h d I' t II paragraph 2 should be replaced byte wor 'noes. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) proposed that the phrase 11 in due course" in 

operative paragraph 2 should be replaced by the phrase "as soon as possible"• 

/.,. 



T/r:, ~2/SR. 511~ 
Eo~lish 
F:1ge 10 

' 
~. CBAIRM/11!,, speaking as the representative of the United Kingdom, 

,· • ·-. .1 • 

:proposed that the phrase "it is conscious ••••• suffer" should be replaced b;y-

the phrase "the villagers ?f Fagalii do in fact suffer" ~nd ~he words "the present" 

should be replaced by the word "this". 

Open.ti-:e i)l?.ragraph 2, o.c ara·~nded, was a,P:grove4.. 

M1·!' YAN_S! (China) :proposed that the phrase "takes note further" in 

operative pare.gra:p:i 3 ahould be replaced by the words "notes further". 

Operative parar,rsph 3, as aru~nded, was approvad. 

T11e dreJ't reso~1.1ticn. es a whole, a.s e.mendec.1 was &ppro,,ed by 5 votes to non~, 

with no e.bstent:f.ons. 

VI. Petition from Mr. Harry Carter (T/PET.1/1~) 

~ngrapb !.L ar.d 8 werU:~~• 
'Ihe prearnb:e of draft resolution VI was apriroved. 

'Ihe operative pa~t of draft rcsoluticn VI was ap,roved. ___ .._ ____ ;.;....~_.;..;;.;.~--..,;;..---:.---
Draft rcso~.ution VI, ~ a. wbole.,was ap:eroYed unani:mousJ.y. 

Int'.l'.'od.uction (paregra!)h 3) 

Tba CRAIRlv'f.AN said that, as no special information was required co~cerning 

the action taken on any of the resolutions in the report, the numbers I to VI 

should be inserted in the blank in paragraph;. 

Paragrs.:t:h 3 was adopte~ 

FETITION CONCERNING NEW GUINEA (T/PET.8/l.3 and T/OBS.8/6) 

At the invitation of t~e Chairman, I>ir. Jones, Special Representative of the 

Ad.ministering Authority for the 'Irust Territory of New Guinea, took a place at 

the Committee table. 

Vir. RAS~OTRA (India) asked when the investigation mentioned in the final 

~aragra~h of document T/OBS~B/6 bad been undertaken. 

Mr, JOHES (Special Representative) said that a full investigation of' the 

a~ea comprising the land referred to by the petitioner was being carried out. 

~-r'.1..c~.-r~ of th~ ne-po.:r:tment o:t: Nntive Jl:t'f'a.il•s bad been sent to the district to 
/ ... 



T/C.2/SR.514 
EngJ..:..sh 
Page 11 

(!1!:!, Jones, Speci~l Representative) 

inquire into the· situation and had reported to the Director of Natiye Affairs, 

who had referred the question to the Land Comrc.issioner. 'J:he first hearing had 

been held on 21 March 1958 and tbe first claim considered in November o'Z -the 

same year.. All claimants had been represented by counsel :provided for them by 

the Department of Native Affairs. The first hearing had b8en aijourned in order 
. .,. . . . 

to enable the claimants to prepare their case. The date of the second hearing 

had not yet been fixea., sa a.s to afford t:tme for a full inveatigo.tion; it would be 

annoutced by ·the Lano. Commissioner when su:f'ficiel1t information had been collected. 

Mr. RASGOTRJI. (India) asked whether the results of the investigation could - . 

be communicated to the Trusteeship Cou...icil at its next session. 

Mr. JONE.§. {Special Representative) said he could give no definite 

comn:ltment to that effect, as the investigation would take some time .. 

Mro RA3GOTRA (India) asked whether there were any plantations on tile 

land claimed and if so., how large they were and whether they were worked by 

non-indigenous persons. 

Mr. JONES (Special Representative) sii.id that there were two plantations, 

one of about 128 and the other between 150 and 200 hectares respectively, in the 

area under investigation, but he did not know whether any of the land claimed had. 

plantations on it. 

M~. RASGOTRA (India) said that it was clear that the Administering 

Authority was dealing with the matter. He hoped that the investiga·tion would be 

~ompleted without delay. The Committee could examine t..~e petition in greater 

·detail a.t a later date, when the results of the investigation had been 

communicateu to the Trusteeship Council. 

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether the land 

claimed was privately owned or whether it belonged to the State. , · 

Mr. JONES (Special Representative) explained that the investigation· 

was being carried out precisely to establish the titles of ownership, whlch had 

been lost during the Second World W~r. According to the evidence collected so 

far, some of the land belonged to the Administration, some of it .. the two 



T/c.2/sR.514 
English 
Page 12 
(Mr. Jones, Special Representative) 

:plantations he had mentioned - was leased, and. another part was claimed. by the 

Custodian for Expropriated Property. When the situation had bean clarified, the 
petitionerts claims could 'be considered. 

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that e. 
lease-implied a lessor. 

Mr. JONES (Special Representative) said that the leases had been granted 

by the Territorial Administration, which had acquired the land from its former 

indigenous owners. 

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wished to know how the 

land had been acquired. 

Mr. JONES (S-pecinl Representative) saj_d that the Trusteeship Council 

had been appri□ed of the method by which the land had been acquired. The present 

investigation would clarify the position with regard to owner~hip. 

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re~ublics) asked whether the 

investigation was being carried out by administrative or jt:dicial authorities. 

Mr. JONES (Special Representative) said that the investigating commission 

had been set up by tbe Ad..~1nioterine Authority. ,All claimo were referred to the 

Land Commissioner, who col:i.ec-ted evidence from o.11 possible s0urces. 

Mr. ANTONO'J (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether the 

Toma Council was represented on the investigating commission, and if not, whether 

the Special Representative thought that it should be? 

1-!r. JONES (Special Representative) said that the Commission consisted 

of one person, the Land Commissioner himself, ~bo was specially qualified for that 

work. It would be undesirable to include members of the Council on the col!ll'.D.ission, 

as most of them were claimants and the commission's finding must be entirely 

independent. 

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not agree. The 

investigation would cover the whole question of property relationships between the 

Administering Authority and the indigenous inhabitants, including the Toma Council. 
/ ... 



T/c.2/sn.51li­
English 
Page 13 
(&:_!ntonov, USSR) 

. . . , l . . . . 
If observers from the Counci~ were on the investigating commission, they would be 

of help to the Ad.ministering Aut.llori ty. 'lheir presence wonld also demonstrate 
\ 

the.Administering Authority's intention to deal fairly with the inhabitants. 

He a..sked -whether a..:ly action had been ta.ken · before the petition had been . . . , 

submitted. 

~~ (Special Representative) said that the investigation had been 

started long before the petition had been subrni tted, The usual routine had been 

followed:· the indigenous inhabitants of' the area had been approached and asked 

whether they had any claims to the land; if they had, the claims had been .. 

investigated and placed before the Land Commissioner. 

Mr. AN1£CNOV (Union of' Soviet Socialist Republics) said that in his view· 

the investigation should be completed by a specific date, preferably before the 

next session of the Trusteeship Council. Secondly, as it was an administre:~ive 

inquiry, he thought the Toma. Council should be represented on the commission. 

!it'• Yfil!Q. (China) said that it was clear that the Administering 

Authority did not need to be convinced of the nece5sity for a thoroug.h 

investigation, v1hic."1 was being carried out already. When it was completed, the 

results would be submitted to the Trusteeship Council. For,___the time being, the 

only appropriate action the Committee could take would be to inform the petitioner 

that the investigation was proceeding~ 

The CHAIP~L\N, cpeaking as the Untted Kingdom representative, endorsed 

the view expressed by the previous speal:er. He could not agree with the USSR 

representative that representatives of the Toma. Council should be included on the 

investigating commission. Even if he could accept that proposal in principle, 

which was not the case, he could not agree that it would be desirable to change 

the composition of the commission while the investigation was still going on, as 

that might throw doubt upon its findings. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) asked whether any members of the Toma Council would 

be prevented from submitting evidence in sUJ?port· of their claims i! they were not 

members of the investigating commission. 

/ .... 



T/c.2/sR.514 
English 
Page 14 

Mr. JONES (Special Representative) said that, on t,he contrary, many 

members of the Toma Council were claiman·t.s and had actively assisted the Native 

Affairs Officer to obtain evidence dui·ing the preliminary investigation. They 

were now collecting more evidence to support their claims. It would obviously be 

out of place to have an interested party associated with a judicial decision, 

Therefore, they would be out of place on the investigating commission, 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) concurred with that view. 

Mr, ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he did not 

vish to press the point, but he would have thought that th~ Ad.ministering 

Authority vould have wished to include indigenous inhabitants on the commission, 

in order to give them training and ei:.perience of such matters, 

The CHAiffi/1.AN suggested that the Secretariat should be asked to draft a 

resolution covering the points which had emerged from the debate. 

It was so decided, 

Mr. Jones, Sl)ecial Re1)'resentati ve of the Administering Authority for the 

Trust Territory of New Guinea, withdrew. 

The meeting rose at 12.15 p.m. 




